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DETERMINATION OF ELIGIBILITY FORM no___

Property Name: Belleview Inventory Number:  P.G. #81B-1
Address: 3301 Steed Road City: Fort Washington Zip Code:  20744-1443
County: Prince George’s USGS Topographic Map: Anacostia, MD
Owner; Holly Ridge Development, LLC : Is the property being evaluated a district? no _ yes
Tax Parcel Number: 138  Tax Map Number: ;45 one Tax Account ID Number: 039049-2
Project: Steed Estates Agency: U.S. Army Corps of Engineers
Sitevisitby MHT Staff: _ X mno ___yes Name: Date:
Is the property located within a historic district? _ yes X no
If the property is within a district District Inventory Number:

NR-listed district _ yes  Eligible district __yes District Name:

Preparer’s Recommendation:  Contributing resource yes no Non-contributing but eligible in another context

If the property is not within a district (or the property is a district)
Preparer’s Recommendation: Eligible yes X no

Criteria: A B C D Considerations: A B C D E F G None
Documentation on the property/district is presented in:

Description of Property and Eligibility Determination: (Use continuation sheet if necessary and attach map and photoj

Note: This description of Belleview was written by Orlando Ridout V after a site visit, 3 September
1982. it was taken from the Maryland Historical Trust State Historic Sites Inventory Form
prepared by Susan Pearl. The property has deteriorated significantly since 1982 as can be seen
in photos submitted with this form.

Belleview is a one-and-one-half-story frame house which was constructed in several phases. |t
incorporates a late 18" century hall-and-parior plan house, which was expanded in depth in the second
quarter of the 19™ century (including an unusual flounder addition at one gable end), and a kitchen wing
which was added in the late 19" century. The farmstead includes also a complex of early outbuildings.

The main block is one-and-one-half stories high, and side gabled. Entrance is into the centered (but off-
center) bay of the three-bay main east facade through a six-panel door with a three-light transom. There
is a one story shed-roof porch which spans the entire east facade,; it is supported by plain square wood
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unpainted. Windows are 9/6 double hung sash on the first story, and are now boarded up. Two gable
dormers break through the east plane of the roof to light the easterly ioft rooms; the small 6/6 dormer
windows are presently boarded up. (There are no longer any shutters on the windows but one paneled
wood shutter is still attached to the south window of the original south parior.)

Two exterior brick chimneys rise at the north gable end of the house, symmetrically placed in relation to
the present roof ridge, and there is a third chimney in the east position at the south gable end. The main
block of the house was originally one room deep, (i.e., the easterly hall and parlor), and these two rooms
were warmed by fireplaces in the two exterior chimneys, onginally at the ridge. The chimney on the south
gable end has a foundation of local sandstone with galleting. Above this foundation the chimney is built
of brick, with weatherings at loft level. High in the south side of the stack, “1792" is carved into one of the
bricks. The easterly chimney at the north gable end also rests on a sandstone foundation; it has
weatherings above the second story fireplace. The westerly chimney is of a later construction period,
after the house was expanded in depth; it rests on a concrete base.

The original hall-and-parior plan house was expanded in depth by the addition (probably 1820-40) of two
west rooms and a central stair hall. This expansion was very unusual in that the west room extends
beyond and south of the original south gable end of the house, creating a flounder addition at the
southwest comer. At the south end of this enlarged southwest room, a massive exterior brick chimney
was constructed, serving not only the fireplace in the south end wall, but also a cooking fireplace in a
kitchen wing to the south. (There is evidence in the brick of this massive southwest chimney that the
early kitchen wing had a different roof pitch than that of the-present kitchen wing.) The flounder addition
is one bay deep, and has a second story window (boarded up) in its vertical east facade. The flounder
addition is also unusual in that part of its south end wall is of brick.

The west elevation of the house is four bays across (including the flounder section on the south), all of it
dating to the early 19™ century building period. The door into the central stair hall is in the second bay,
with one 6/6 window to the south, and two to the south. There are two small gable dormers positioned
roughly symmetrically in the west plane of the roof, but the facade is dominated by a larger nearly
centered gable dormer flush with the west exterior wall. This large central dormer encloses a 616 window
which lights the staircase.

Siding of the house is plain horizontal board, circular sawn, unpainted and weathered. The gable roof is
covered with wood shingles which are covered with asphalt shingles, and, more recently, with roll
asphalt. The foundation is of brick and stone in the original (east) section of the house, and probably of
brick (now parged) on the west. There is a cellar under the original two rooms of the house, accessible
by a bulkhead entrance just east of the south chimney. The stone and brick foundations of the original
structure are visible in this cellar, as are the whole logs which support the floors and the arched chimney
support on the south.

The southemmost section consists of a single kitchen space, one bay square, with a loft above. This
kitchen is built around a massive brick chimney, which serves as the kitchen fireplace. Interior trim in the
kitchen is double frieze with ogee backband, and the walls are paneled with Victorian beaded
wainscoting. There is a plain one-story shed-roof porch on the south gable end, accessible by a flight of
wooden steps.

Interior of the main block has an asymmetrical plan due to the enlargement of the house: hall and parior
on the east, and a stair hall flanked by parlors of unequal size on the west. Interior trim is from the
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second building period (i.e., 1820-40). In the northeast parlor (the original hall) is a large and particularly
fine early Greek Revival style wood mantel: the firebox is framed by tapered fluted colonettes with
molded capitals, add the paneled frieze is framed by scroll brackets under a shelf with hold Greek profile.
This room, the most formal in the house, also has a simple chair-rail and beaded baseboard. Door and
window surrounds have inner bead and cavetto backband. The mantels in the southeast and southwest
parlors are simpler. The former has a plain frieze, molded firebox surround, and a shelf with bold Greek
profile; the latter has paneled convex pilasters and paneled frieze with a boldly profiled shelf. Baseboards
and door and window surrounds are the same in all rooms; like the formal southeast room, the dining
room (southwest) has a chair-rail. Doors have six molded panels.

An open-string staircase rises along the south wall of the narrow stair hall in the west section of the
house. It has plain rectangular balusters' and the tumed newel (previously reported) and most of the
plain rails are now missing. The spandrel has tall slim panels. A six- panel door leads to a closet under
the staircase; there is no basement under the west section of the house.

Floor plan of the second story is asymmetrical, although the stair hall is extended eastward between two
chambers that are roughly equal in size. Trim is similar to but plainer than on the first story: narrow with a
deep cavetto backband. The stair window in the large west dormer is trimmed with late Victorian multi-
band molding, consistent with the conjectured late construction of this dormer.

The house stands amid cultivated fields framed by a few old trees and boxwood plantings on the west. It
is sited on a slight rise, and the ground slopes gradually eastward towards Tinker's Creek. There is a
family burial ground, bounded by an iron fence, northeast of the house. To the south and west of the
house is a complex of outbuildings.

The outbuilding which is closest to the house, a short distance to the southwest, is a meathouse, dating
probably from the second quarter of the nineteenth century. It has gable roof, and is constructed of logs
covered with wide split vertical boards. A batten door hangs on long strap hinges centered in the north
gable end.

To the west of the meat house is a complex of three more buildings: a large heavy timber frame com crib
of approximately the same construction date as the meat house. On each side of the com crib is a shed-
roof shed, a "fish house" to the east and a chicken house to the southwest.

South of the house, on the other side of the unpaved farm lane, were three more outbuildings, a large
gable-roof bam/stable with side sheds, a gable-roof "slave quarter” (which is probably only of late 19™
century construction), and a garage built circa 1920. To the west in a cultivated field was a large tobacco
bam, circa 24 by 40 feet, with a shed on each of the long north and south facade walls. This was a very
early tobacco bam, possibly the earliest of its type in the County, and probably dated from the same
period (1790's) as the oldest part of the house.

Significance

Susan Pearl, who completed the Maryland Historical Trust State Historic Sites Inventory Form in 1988,
determined that Belleview was “an outstanding example of a small plantation house, built in several
stages, and incorporating fine early Greek Revival style interior trim. It is distinguished by its unusual
form of expansion, as well as its attendant complex of early agricultural outbuildings.” The following
history was prepared by Ms. Pearl and is taken from that form.
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The easterly section of the house was built circa 1792 as a simple hall-and-parior plan house, with a
spacious hall to the north and smaller parlor to the south, each warmed by an end wall fireplace.
Although there is no visible evidence of the onginal stair, it is assumed that there was living space at loft
level; there is evidence in the brickwork of the northeast chimney of an early, more steeply pitched roof.
This small house was probably built by Ann Magruder Lowe who had in 1786 received this land, Stoney
Harbor, from her father, Enoch Magruder of Harmony Hall and Norway (Prince George's County Will
T#1:238). It may be assumed that when the dwelling was completed, the date 1792 was carved into the
chimney stone.

Ann Lowe died in 1798, and her children, because of the fact that her 1797 will had not been legally
witnessed, applied to the Chancery Court for the legal division of her property. The 470-acre Stoney
Harbor plantation was, by family agreement, legally conveyed to her son Lloyd Magruder Lowe (Prince
George's County Chancery Papers #3100) who thenceforth made it his family home.

It was certainly Lioyd M. Lowe (grandfather of Enoch Louis Lowe, Govemnor of Maryland, 1851-54) who
rebuilt his parents, small dwelling and installed in it the fine early Greek Revival style trim which still
survives. The house was doubled in depth with the addition of a stairhall and flanking pariors on the
west. The southwest parior, which became the dining room, extended beyond the original south gable
end, thus creating a small “flounder” section and giving the house its unusual and dramatic profile. It is

— almost certain, based on anomalies in the brickwork of the southwest chimney that a steeply gabled
kitchen wing was also built onto the southwest section at this time. Lloyd M. Lowe finished his enlarged
plantation house with fine Greek Revival style wood mantels, especially the one in the formal northeast
parior, as well as good period chair- rails, baseboards and beaded trim. The meat house and com crib
were also built at approximately this time. Lioyd Lowe renamed his plantation Belleview.

Lioyd Lowe died in 1851, leaving Belleview to his son John F. M. Lowe; his will specified that his son was
to work and manage the plantation and provide homes at Belleview for the testator's daughters, Sophia
Lowe and Leonora Lowe Steed. Belleview was described in Lowe's will as including the "dwelling house,
kitchen, meat house, fish house, garden and yard thereto attached” as well as a one-acre family bunial
ground to be kept for that purpose forever.3 A codicil, added to the will a few months later, specified that
John F. M. Lowe was to work the plantation for only seven years after his father's death, and that after
that Lioyd Lowe’s other son, John H. Lowe, was to take charge of the property and hold it in trust for his
son Lloyd M. Lowe lll (Prince George's County Will PC #1:457).

In 1856, however, both John H. Lowe and his son Lloyd M. Lowe, lll, legally conveyed their rights to
Belleview to James M. Steed, husband of Leonora Lowe (Prince George'’s County Deeds CSM
#1:220,332). From 1856, Belleview became the home place of the Steed family.

During the Steed family residence at Belleview, the present kitchen wing and the west central dormer
were constructed late in the century, again changing the profile of the house. Several more sheds and
barns were constructed south and west of the house. The family burial ground northeast of the house
was maintained, and is the resting place of more than ten members of the Steed family. Although there
are no visible markers for their ancestors, the Lowes, it is assumed that this is the same burial ground
— referred to in Lloyd M. Lowe’s 1849 will (Prince George's County Will PC #1:457; See also Stones and

Bones, Cemetery Records of Prince George's County Maryland, 1984).
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Belleview remained the home place of the Steed family for three generations, until the 1960's when the
last surviving grandchild of Leonora and James Steed moved into a modern dwelling on another part of
the property. Since that time the house has gradually deteriorated, although attempts have been made to
stabilize its condition. It is an outstanding and rare surviving example of an early plantation complex,
especially important because of the unusual sequential expansion of the dwelling, its fine early Greek
Revival trim, and its collection of early outbuildings.

Evaluation

Belleview Plantation is an interesting agricultural complex within the context of the history and
architecture of Prince George's County, Maryland. Unfortunately, the property has become a ruin due to
deterioration over the years since the property was first documented by the Maryland Historical Trust.
The house is on the verge of collapse and the remaining outbuildings are in poor condition. When the
property was documented in 1988, it might have been considered eligible for listing on the National
Register of Historic Places for its association with the agricultural traditions of Prince George’'s County
(Criterion A) and for its architectural significance (Criterion C). However, the property has lost its integrity
due to the seriously deteriorated condition of the house and the outbuildings. In addition, the loss of the
tobacco bam and other early outbuildings has contributed to the loss of setting and site integrity. The
surviving meat house and the fish house have some interest as building types. Unfortunately, they are
not significant or eligible buildings in their own right. Both architectural forms were once a common
feature of farmsteads in the County and there are better and more intact examples of these structures
within Prince George’s County.

Steve Del Sordo & Jeanne A.
Prepared by: Ward Date Prepared: 7/24/2003
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PRINCE GEORGE'S COUNTY
HISTORIC SITE SUMMARY SHEET
Survey #: P.G. #81B-1 Building Date: 1792, ca. 1830

Building Name: Belleview

Location: 3301 Steed Road, Fort Washington, Maryland

Private/Agriculture/Unoccupied/Fair/Inaccessible

Description

Belleview incorporates a late eighteenth century hall-and-parlor plan
frame house, which was expanded in depth in the second quarter of the
nineteenth century. The main block is one-and-one-half stories high, and
side gabled; it is sided with plain horizontal board, weathered and
unpainted. Two exterior brick chimneys rise at the north gable end of the
house, symmetrically placed in relation to the present roof ridge, and
there is a third chimney in the east position at the south gable end.

High in the stack, "1792" is carved into one of the bricks. The original
hall-and-parlor plan house was expanded in depth by the addition of two
west rooms and a central stairhall, an unusual expansion in that the west
room extends beyond and south of the original south gable end of the
house, creating a flounder addition at the southwest corner. Attached to
the south end of the flounder addition is a kitchen wing. Interior of the
main block features particularly fine early Greek Revival trim. Southwest
of the house is a complex of early outbuildirgs, including a tobacco barn
from the late eighteenth century, and a meat house and corn crib from the
early nineteenth century.

Significance

Belleview is an outstanding example of a small plantation house,
built in several stages, and incorporating fine early Greek Revival style
interior trim. It is distinguished by its unusual form of expansion, as
well as its attendant complex of early agricultural outbuildings. The
easterly section of the house was built by Ann Magruder Lowe circa 1792 as
a simple hall-and-parlor plan house. After Ann Lowe's death in 1798, the
plantation passed to her son Lloyd Magruder Lowe, who renamed it Belleview
and made it his family home. Lloyd M. Lowe doubled the house in depth and
installed in it the fine early Greek Revival style trim which still
survives. The southwest parlor extended beyond the original south gable
end, thus creating a small "flounder" section and giving the house its
unusual profile. The meat house and corn crib were also built at
this time. After Lloyd Lowe's death in 1851, Belleview passed to the
family of his daughter Leonora Steed, and has remained the Steed family
farm to the present day. It is an outstanding and rare surviving example
of an early plantation complex, especially important because of the
unusual sequential expansion of the dwelling, its fine early Greek Revival
trim, and its collection of early outbuildings.

Acreage: 89.97 acres




Survey No. PG #81B-1

. . Mag:l. No.
Maryland Historical Trust
State Historic Sites Inventory Form DOE _yes _ no
1 . Name (indicate preferred name)
historic Belleview (preferred)
and/or common Lowe-Steed house
2. Location
street & number 3301 Steed Road ___ not for pubiication
city, town Fort Washington —— vicinity of congressional district 2
state Maryland county Prince George's
3. Classification
Category Ownership Status Present Use
—_ district —__ public —__ occupied _X_ agriculture —__ museum .
X._ building(s) _X_ private _X_ unoccupied —___ commercial —__ park
—_ structure — both — work in progress — educational . —_ private residence
— site Public Acquisition Accessible —__entertainment —_ reiigious
— object —_in process —__yes: restricted —_ government — scientific
—__ being considered — yes: unrestricted —_ industrial — transportation
_Xnot applicable _X po —__ military . % other:

q. owner Of Property (give names and mailing addresses of all owners)

name R.S.B. Robertson

street & number 3201 Steed Rd. telephone no.: 248-4132

city, town Fort Washington state and zip code Maryland 20774

5. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Prince George's County Courthouse liber 5720
street & number Main Street folio 936
city, town Upper Marlboro state Maryland

6. Representation in Existing =istorical surveys

title Prince George's County Historic Sites and Districts Plan (also HABS 1936)

date 1981 ——federal ____state X _county ___iocai

depository for survey records Historic Preservation Commission, c/o MNCPPC

city, town Upper Marlboro state Maryland




7. Description Survey No. p g, 481p-1

Condition Check one %roet1uno

——eoxcollent X deteriorated ___unaitered  _X_ original site

— good —ruins —X_ aitered ——_moved date of move
X tair — unexposed

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.
Belleview is a one-and-one-half-story frame house which was

constructed in several phases. It incorporates a late eighteenth century

hall-and-parlor plan house, which was expanded in depth in the second

quarter of the nineteenth century (including an unusual flounder addition

at one gable end), and a kitchen wing which was added in the late

nineteenth century. The farmstead includes also a complex of early

outbuildings.

The main block is one-and-one-half stories high, and side gabled.
Entrance is into the centered (but off-center) bay of the three-bay main
east facade through a six-panel door with a three-l1ight transom. There is
a one story shed-roof porch which spans the entire east facade; it is
supported by plain square wood posts, and rests on upright logs.

The house is sided with plain horizontal board, weathered and
unpainted. Windows are 9/6 double hung sash on the first story, and are
now boarded up. Two gable dormers break through the east plane of the
roof to light the easterly loft rooms; the small 6/6 dormer windows are
presently boarded up. (There are no longer any shutters on the windows,
but one panelled wood shutter is still attached to the south window of the
original south parlor.)

Two exterior brick chimneys rise at the north gable end of the house,
symmetrically placed in relation to the present roof ridge, and there is a
third chimney in the east position at the south gable end. The main block
of the house was originally one room deep, (i.e., the easterly hall and
parlor), and these two rooms were warmed by fireplaces in the two exterior
chimneys, originally at the ridge. The chimney on the south gable end has
a foundation of local sandstone with galleting. Above this foundation the
chimney is built of brick, with weatherings at loft level. High in the
south side of the stack, "1792" is carved into one of the bricks. The
easterly chimney at the north gable end also rests on a sandstone
foundation; it has weatherings above the second story fireplace. The
westerly chimney is of a later construction period, after the house was
expanded in depth; it rests on a concrete base.

The original hall-and-parlor plan house was expanded in depth by the
addition (probably 1820-40) of two west rooms and a central stairhall.
This expansion was very unusual in that the west room extends beyond and
south of the original south gable end of the house, creating a flounder
addition at the southwest corner. At the south end of this enl arged
southwest room, a massive exterior brick chimney was constructed, serving
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not only the fireplace in the south end wall, but also a cooking fireplace
in a kitchen wing to the south. (There is evidence in the brick of this
massive southwest chimney that the early kitchen wing had a different roof
pitch than that of the present kitchen wing.) The flounder addition is
one bay deep, and has a second story window (boarded up) in its vertical
east facade. The flounder addition is also unusual in that part of its
south end wall is of brick.

The west elevation of the house is four bays across (including the
flounder section on the south), all of it dating to the ear’, nineteenth
century building period. The door into the central stairhall is in the
second bay, with one 6/6 window to the south, and two to the south. There
are two small gable dormers positioned roughly symmetrically in the west
plane of the roof, but the facade is dominated by a larger nearly centered
gable dormer flush with the west exterior wall. This large central dormer
encloses a 6/6 window which lights the staircase.

Siding of the house is plain horizontal board, circular sawn,
unpainted and wéathered. The gable roof is covered with wood shingles
which are covered with asphalt shingles, and, more recently, with roll
asphalt. The foundation is of brick and stone in the original (east)
section of the house, and probably of brick (now parged) on the west.
There is a cellar under the original two rooms of the house, accessible by
a bulkhead entrance just east of the south chimney. The stone and brick
foundations of the original structure are visible in this cellar, as are
the whole logs which support the floors and the arched chimney support on
the south.

The southmost section consists of a single kitchen space, one bay
square, with a loft above. This kitchen is built around a massive brick
chimney, which serves as the kitchen fireplace. Interior trim in the
kitchen is double frieze with ogee backband, and the walls are panelled
with Victorian beaded wainscoting. There is a plain one-story shed-roof
porch on the south gable end, accessible by a flight of wooden steps.

Interior of the main block has an asymmetrical plan due to the
enlargement of the house: hall and parlor on the east, and a stairhall
flanked by parlors of unequal size on the west. Interior trim is from the
second building period (i.e., 1820-40). In the northeast parlor (the
original hall) is a large and particularly fine early Greek Revival style
wood mantel: the firebox is framed by tapered fluted colonettes with
molded capitals, and the panelled frieze is framed by scroll brackets
under a shelf with bold Greek profile. This room, the most formal in the.
house, also has a simple chair-rail and beaded baseboard. Door and window
surrounds have inner bead and cavetto backband. The mantels in the
southeast and southwest parlors are simpler. The former has a plain
frieze, molded firebox surround, and a shelf with bold Greek profile; the
latter has panelled convex pilasters and panelled frieze with a boldly
profiled shelf. Baseboards and door and window surrounds are the same in
all rooms; like the formal southeast room, the dining room (southwest) has

a chair-rail. Doors have six molded panels.
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An open-string staircase rises along the south wall of the narrow
stairhall in the west section of the house. It has plain rectangular
balusters, and the turned newel (previously reported) and most of the
plain rail are now mis¥ing. The spandrel has tall slim panels. A six-
panel door leads to a closet under the sta1rcase there is no basement
under the west section of the house.

Floor plan of the second story is asymmetrical, although the
stairhall is extended eastward between two chambers that are roughly equal
in size. Trim is similar to but plainer than on the first story: narrow
with a deep cavetto backband. The stair window in the large west dormer
is trimmed with late Victorian multi-band molding, consistent with the
conjectured late construction of this dormer.

The house stands amid cultivated fields framed by a few old trees and
boxwood plantings on the west. It is sited on a slight rise, and the
ground slopes gradually eastward towards Tinker's Creek. There is a
family burial ground, bounded by an iron fence, northeast of the house.

To the south and west of the house is a complex of outbuildings.

The outbuilding which is closest to the house, a short distance to
the southwest, is a meathouse, dating probably from the second quarter of
the nineteenth century. It has gable roof, and is constructed of logs
covered with wide split vertical boards. A batten door hangs on Tong
strap hinges centered in the north gable end.

To the west of the meat house is a complex of three more buildings:
a large heavy timber frame corn crib of approximately the same
construction date as the meat house. On each side of the corn crib is a
shed-roof shed, a "fish house" to the east and a chicken house to the
southwest.

South of the house, on the other side of the unpaved farm lane, are
three more outbuildings, a large gable-roof barn/stable with side sheds, a
gable-roof “"slave quarter" (which is probably only of late nineteenth
century construction), and a garage built circa 1920. To the west in a
cultivated field is a large tobacco barn, circa 24 by 40 feet, with a shed
on each of the long north and south facade walls. This is a very early
tobacco barn, possibly the earliest of its type in the County, and
probably dates from the same period (1790's) as the oldest part of the
house.

Note: Cf. description of Belleview written by Orlando Ridout V after a
site visit, 3 September 1982.
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Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and
support. .

Belleview is an outstanding example of a small plantation house,
built in several stages, and incorporating fine early Greek Revival style
interior trim. It is distinguished by its unusual form of expansion, as
well as its attendant complex of early agricultural outbuildings.

The easterly section of the house was built circa 1792 as a simple
hall-and-parlor plan house, with a spacious hall to the north and smaller
parlor to the south, each warmed by an end wall fireplace. Although there
is no visible evidence of the original stair, it is assumed that there was
living space at loft level; there is evidence in the brickwork of the
northeast chimney of an early, more steeply pitched roof. This small
house was probably built by Ann Magruder Lowe who had in 1786 received
this land, %toney Harbor, from her father, Enoch Magruder of Harmony Hall
and Norway. It may be assumed that when the dwelling was completed, the
date 1792 was carved into the chimney stone.

Ann Lowe died in 1798, and her children, because of the fact that her
1797 will had not been legally witnessed, applied to the Chancery Court
for the legal division of her property. The 470-acre Stoney Harbor planta-
tion was, by family agreement, legally conveyed to her son Lloyd Magruder
Lowe,2 who thenceforth made it his family home.

It was certainly Lloyd M. Lowe (grandfather of Enoch Louis Lowe,
Governor of Maryland, 1851-54) who rebuilt his parents' small dwelling and
installed in it the fine early Greek Revival style trim which still sur-
vives. The house was doubled in depth with the addition of a stairhall
and flanking parlors on the west. The southwest parlor, which became the
dining room, extended beyond the original south gable end, thus creating a
small "flounder" section and giving the house its unusual and dramatic
profile. It is almost certain, based on anomalies in the brickwork of the
southwest chimney, that a steeply gabled kitchen wing was also built onto
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the southwest section at this time. Lloyd M. Lowe finished his enlarged
plantation house with fine Greek Revival style wood mantels, especially
the one in the formal northeast parlor, as well as good period chair-
rails, baseboards and beaded trim. The meat house and corn crib were also
built at approximately this time. Lloyd Lowe renamed his plantation
Belleview.

Lloyd Lowe died in 1851, leaving Belleview to his son John F. M,
lLowe; his will specified that his son was to work and manage the planta-
tion and provide homes at Belleview for the testator's daughters, Sophia
Lowe and Leonora Lowe Steed. Belleview was described in Lowe's will as
including the "dwelling house, kitchen, meat house, fish house, garden and
yard thereto attached" as well_as a one-acre family burial ground to be
kept for that purpose forever.3 A codicil, added to the will a few months
later, specified that John F. M. Lowe was to work the plantation for only
seven years after his father's death, and that after that Lloyd Lowe's
other son, John H. Lowe, was to take_charge of the property and hold it in
trust for his son Lloyd M. Lowe III. '

In 1856, however, both John H. Lowe and his son Lloyd M. Lowe III,
legally convexed their rights to Belleview to James M. Steed, husband of
Leonora Lowe.* From 1856, Belleview became the home place of the Steed
family. '

During the Steed family residence at Belleview, the present kitchen
wing and the west central dormer were constructed late in the century,
again changing the profile of the house. Several more sheds and barns
were constructed south and west of the house. The family burial ground
northeast of the house was maintained, and is the resting place of more
than ten members of the Steed family. Although there are no visible
markers for their ancestors, the Lowes, it is assumed that this is the
same burial ground referred to in Lloyd M. Lowe's 1849 will.?

Belleview remained the home place of the Steed family for three gener-
ations, until the 1960's when the last surviving grandchild of Leonora and
James Steed moved into a modern dwelling on another part of the property.
Since that time the house has gradually deteriorated, although attempts
have been made to stabilize its condition. It is an outstanding and rare
surviving example of an early plantation complex, especially important
because of the unusual sequential expansion of the dwelling, its fine
early Greek Revival trim, and its collection of early outbuildings.

Notes

1 prince George's County Will T#1:238,

2 Pprince George's County Chancery Papers #3100, 1798.
3 Prince George's County Will PC #1:457.

4 Prince George's County Deeds CSM #1:220,332.

5 Prince George's County Will PC #1:457; See also Stones and Bones,
Cemetery Records of Prince George's County Maryland, 1984,
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Belleview is a one-and-one-nalf-story frame gable
roofed structure, three bays wide, with entrance in the
central bay of the east (main) facade. There is a dormer
over each of the flanking windows. On the north end are
two free-standing brick chimmeys with stone bases. Simi-
lar chimneys once rose at the south gable end, out the
west half of -the south end has been extended one additioneal
bay, thereby eliminating the westmost of the two south
chimneys; another exterior chimmey has been obuilt at the
south half-garle end of this addaition. The remaining
original southeast chimney has the date 173( ) carved
into the brick.

Several of the mrly outbuildings remain stending
on the grounds: a log meathouse, a corn crib, and several
early barns., The Lowe-Steed Tamily burial ground is %o
the east of the house.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The house at Belleview stands on a tract originally
patanted as Stony Harbor. It was built early in' the eighteerth
century, possibly as early as 1713 when Robert 7Jade devised
the 754 acre Stony Harbor tiract (which he had had resur-
veyved in 1704, but did not live upon) to his son Zachariah,
Zachariah was to move onto the property upon his father's
Geath.'  (There is a longstanding “radition that the 173( )
date on the southeast chimney represents an addition to a
somewhat earlier building,) In any case, the house and
farm remainéd in the Wade family until the second Zachariah

" Jade (grandson of Robert) sold it to Znoch lMagruder in 1760.2
?rom Magruder it passed to his daughter Ann Lowe in 1786,
and since that time has remained in the hands of her de-
scendants, the Lowes (principally her son, Iloyd M. Lowe),
and (from 1856) the Steeds.

The house has been very little altered and; although
deteriorated, is a fine example of early eighteenth century
do.testic architecture. This important historic grouping
also includes several early outbuildings and the ninete=nth
century Lowe-Steed family burial ground.

1. Will #13:612; Pat. DD#5:587

2. Will #1:370; Deed RR:91

3. Will T#1:238; PC#1:457; GPH12:578; Chancery #3100;
Deeds CSI¥1:220,332; JiB#3:753; #217:286.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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The following architectural description was prepared September 3, 1982,
by Orlando Ridout V during a site visit to Belleview. The main house was
undergoing repairs at the time, exposing portions of the framing and allowing
access into the attic crawl space. The owner is Bayne Robertson (248-4132).

The house at Belleview was constructed in two distinct periods. The
original frame house was 1% stories high, three bays wide, and one room deep,
with single exterior brick chimmneys at either end of a steeply pitched gable
roof. A brick in the south chimney is dated but the third numeral is not
readily identifiable (J%§72). Architectural evidence suggests the correct
date is 1792. This relatively small hall/parlor plan house was incorporated
into a much larger house circa 1820-40. The roof of the original house was
removed, the interior was gutted, and the plan was expanded to two rooms deep.
This addition is unusual in that the south end extends beyond the south gable
wall of the original house, forming a "flounder'-like projecting bay on the
south end of the enlarged house. The roof was reconstructed as a more mod-
erately pitched gable, and the interior of the house was completely renovated
using riven lathing, early machine nails, and period mantels and trim.

The front facade of the house faces east. An entrance door with three-
light transom is located in the center bay, flanked by single 9/6 windows on
each side. The six-panel door has ogee/astragal panel molds, raised panels,
and is hung on five-knuckle butt hinges. The ghost of an original box lock
is visible on the interior face of the door. There are two pitched roof 6/6
dormer windows on the second floor. A 20th century one story shed porch with
square circular-sawn posts stretches across the front facade. The brick foun-
dation is almost entirely stuccoed on this facade; the siding is circular-sawn
and nailed with wire nails. The roof of the house and the porch is now
covered with roll asphalt.

On the north gable wall, there are paired exterior brick chimneys with
two 4/4 windows between the chimneys on the first and second floor. The left,
or east, chimney is original and is centered on what was the north gable wall
of the early house. The right, or west, chimney is a relatively modern
feature, probably constructed circa 1900 or later, using salvaged bricks laid
in stretcher bond. It rests on a concrete base, in contrast to the original
chimney, which rests on a sandstone foundation and is laid in five- to
seven-course common bond. This chimney corbels in above the second floor
fireplace and has a three-course corbeled cap. The siding on this facade
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consists of plain circular-sawn weatherboards with wire nails and averages 6
inches in exposure. Where several of the weatherboards are missing between
the two chimneys it is possible to see the downbrace for the northwest corner
of the original house. This brace was cut off to make room for one of the 4/4
windows.

The west facade of the house dates entirely to the second period of con-
struction. The fenestration is asymmetrical due to the unusual plan utilized.
The door is offset to left of center, with one 6/6 window to the left and two
6/6 windows to the right. The roof on this facade is dominated by a large
pitched roof '"dormer" that accommodates the upper run of the interior stair.
A 6/6 window is centered in this dormer, with a single conventional 6/6
pitched roof dormer to either side. The low foundation on this facade is
stuccoed; the siding is circular-sawn and nailed with wire nails. The eaves
are completely plain, lacking even a box cornice. The roof is covered with
roll asphalt.

The original chimney on the south gable of the early section is an
exterior brick chimney. It rests on a sandstone foundation with galleted
joints. The brickwork is laid in five-course bond and shoulders in with tiled
weatherings above the second story fireplace. There is a 6/4 window to the
left of this chimney on the first floor and a 4/4 window directly above on
the second story.

The '"flounder" wing is one bay long and extends the depth of the west
room. A door in the east wall opens onto a small lean~to porch tucked into
the corner of the house. A 4/4 window is centered on the second floor,
directly above the porch door. The south gable wall of the "flounder" is
unusual in that it is constructed of common bond brick up part way into the
second floor. A massive brick exterior chimney projects from the south gable
wall,

A small one room, one-story-and-loft kitchen wing projects from the south
wall of the '"flounder" wing. This small kitchen wing post-dates the Civil
War and evidently replaces an earlier wing with a more steeply pitched gable
roof. The outline of this earlier wing is evident in the chimney. The
existing kitchen wing is of frame construction and rests on rough log posts
set in the ground. Single 6/6 windows are centered in the east and west
walls of the wing, and a door in the center of the south gable wall opens
onto a lean-~to porch. The wing is covered with circular-sawn siding and a
standing seam metal roof. The eaves are boxed.

The interior of the original house consists of a hall/parlor plan with
the large hall to the north and a smaller parlor to the south.

P . PR ©  ——— A 7 4 - 3 5 e b <11 s+ o
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The east entrance door opens into the hall, with an opposing door in the
west wall opening into the later section of the house. There is a large fire-
place centered on the north gable wall of the hall, with a single 4/4 window
to the left. The fireplace is framed by an exceptional early 19th century
mantel. It is a large mantel with tapered, fluted half-columns flanking a
broad paneled frieze with scrolled end brackets and a complex molded shelf that
consists principally of a succession of Greek ogee moldings. The mantel and
all of the interior trim and plaster date to the second period of construction
circa 1830. The trim includes beaded window and door architraves with cove/
astragal backbands, beaded baseboard, and a two-piece chairrail with a small
Greek ogee immediately below the nosing. The window to the left of the fire-
place is framed with later one-piece molded trim.

A six-panel door at the west end of the interior hall partition opens
into the original parlor. A fireplace is centered on the south wall of this
room. It is framed with a mantel that consists of a board surround with a
molded backband framing the opening, a plain frieze, and a molded shelf with
Greek ogee and cove/astragal moldings. The window and door architraves in
this room match the trim in the hall. The baseboard is beaded; there is no
evidence of a chairrail.

The period II addition includes a narrow center stair hall flanked by a
single room on each side. The east end of the stair hall opens into the hall
of the original house. The stair rises against the south wall of the stair
hall to a landing at the west end, then turns 180 degrees and rises to the
second story. It is an open-string stair with a simple walnut rail, square
balusters (2 per step), and a handsome turned newel. The carriage piece is
undecorated, with tall recessed panels below the carriage. A six-panel door
opens into a closet under the stairs. A door in the north wall of the stair
hall opens into the northwest room. This room evidently was not heated ori-
ginally. 1In the 20th century an exterior chimney was added and a stove flue
was opened up. The door architrave in this room is original; the window
trim is later.

The room to the south of the stair hall is heated by a large fireplace
centered on the south gable wall. This fireplace is framed with a handsome
Greek Revival mantel with paneled pilasters flanking the opening below a
paneled frieze and a complex molded shelf. The fireplace is flanked by a
closet on the left and a door on the right leading into the kitchen wing.
Early architrave trim survives on the four interior doors and the east door
to the porch. The window trim on the west wall has been replaced.

The second floor plan is not quite symmetrical. The stair hall extends
roughly through the center of the second floor, with two equal sized chambers

e et i e 45 et oo . . BT — 4 i it o - e —
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to the north and two unequal sized chambers to the south. The east end of
the hall is partitioned to form a small storage closet. Original architrave
trim survives on all of the interior doors; the window trim is late 19th
century. Other features include beaded baseboard and dormer alcove trim and
a cast irom fireplace surround inscribed '"Rock Furnace'".

Access to the attic crawl space is possible through a small hole in the
Plaster ceiling of the northeast chamber. The roof framing dates entirely
to the second period of construction, but rafters from the earlier roof are
evident, reused as interior partition studs on the second floor. These early
rafters can be identified by the notches from the original collar beams.
Wrought nails are evident in these early rafters, while the later roof that
survives is constructed using machine nails. The present roof is of common
rafter construction, joined at the ridge with pegged mortise-and-tenon joints.
The collar beams are lapped into the rafters and nailed with machine nails.

A bulkhead cellar entrance is located on the south gable wall of the
original section, to the left of the chimney. This entrance opens into a
shallow cellar under the original two room plan house. The cellar was not
examined in detail, except to note the heavy log sleeper floor joists and the
chimney bases.

The kitchen wing includes a single room on the first floor with an un-
finished loft above. The kitchen is dominated by a massive chimmey stack
with a relatively small but deep fireplace. The room is finished with
Victorian wainscot paneling below a high chair molding, plastered walls above,
and an exposed joist celing. A light ladder against the chimney provides
access to the loft. The roof is moderate in pitch but is framed with pegged
mortise~and-tenon joints at the peak.

Most of the associated outbuildings and farm buildings were also briefly
examined. These include:

Meat house: Located to the southwest of the kitchen wing, the meat
house is of log construction covered with plain vertical siding. The steeply
pitched gable roof is oriented on a north-south axis. The roof is framed
with machine nails, suggesting a construction date ranging from circa 1830 to
the Civil War.

Corn Crib: Located to the southwest of the main house and the meat house,
the crib is relatively large and of heavy timber construction. It is con-
structed of both pit-sawn and machine-sawn timbers and machine nails. Interest-
ing features include an early ladder to the loft and the hardware on the east
door. This building and the meat house may have been constructed at the same
approximate time that the house was enlarged or were perhaps constructed some
years later. This building is worthy of detailed recording.
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Tobacco House: Located across a field to the west of the main house, this
building measures approximately 24 by 40 feet, with sheds on both facade walls.
This is an early tobacco house constructed with wrought nails and is probably
contemporary with the original section of the main house (accepting the 1792
date attribution). The building is framed for vertical siding rather than
horizontal and is divided into five foot rooms. There are large double doors
in the north and south facade walls and single doors were centered in the
east and west gables. The east door survives intact and is hung on one cross-
garnet hinge and one extremely large H-L hinge. Significant features include
the tilted false plate eave construction, wrought nail construction, five
foot room system, and the evidence of original vertical siding. Also of
interest are portions of an early tobacco prize stored in the building. This
building should be fully recorded and drawn.

Other Outbuildings: These include a small barn constructed with posts
in the ground, an implement shed of similar construction, a small rough frame
outbuilding with a steeply pitched gable roof, a brick lined well with well-~
house, and several shed roofed outbuildings that were not examined. One of
these is referred to as the "fish house.
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13 May 1856
Deed

PC#1:457
27 May 1851
Will

unrecorded
1797
will

CHAIN O TITI=
BZLLEVIEW

P.G.#481B=1

Deed of partition vdetween five children

and heirs of John J. R. Steed, entitled to

the Tarm Belleview, of which he died P sessedy
107 acres on northwest side of Jinkers Branch
to be held jointly by Robert E. Steed,

llary P. Steed and Helen Steed.

John J. R. Steed, testator;y Belleview to
wife ilary for life, then to children

James II, Steed o) son John J, R. Steed,
Bellevue, 400 acres more or less, same

land that grantor obtained from Lloyd Ii,
Lowe and trustee John H. Lowe by CSI#1:220
&332, same which Lloyd . Lowe received by
will of his grandfather, Lloyd M. Lowe.

Pohn H, Lowe to James il, Steed of
Norfolk, Va.; whereasILloyd #. Lowe devised
Belleview to his grandson of same name by
codicil to his will (PC#1:457),to0 be held in
trust by John H., Lowe, and whereas younger
L.!1.Lowe has sold farm to James MM, Steed,
now grantor (trustee) does convey aforesaid
farm to James 1I, Steed

Lloyd 1. Lowe to James M, Steed; farm

" Belleview which grantor obtained by will of

his grandfather, Lloyd M. Lowe.

Lloyd il. Lowe, testator: codicil(18 July
1849): Belleview farm to be operatzd by
son John F.iM.Lowe for 7 years after dezath
of testator, then son John H. Lowe shall
take over farm & hold in trust for his son,

& Lanham's Foll

Ann llagruder Lowe, testator: in Chancery #3100
Barbara & Elizabeth Lowe testify that their
mother (above) made will in 1797, never legally
witnessed, but thir father llichael ILowe con-
sented to it; Ann Lowe died possessed of farm
435 acres(left to her by her father's will)

on Tinker's Branch, made up of Stony Harbor,

2 Jonns and Ienhan's Delight; she devises i+t

to her son Lloyd II. Lowe.

Lloyd !, Lowe.,(Farm made up of Stony Harbor,2 Johns,
y
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Will
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Will

DD#5 :587
3 Apr 1704
Patent

#9:16
13 May 1678

'¥ill (Chas.Co.)

Chain of Title, cont'd
Belleview, P.G. #81B=1

Enoch ilagruder, testator: to daughter Ann
Lowe,all that part of Stony Harbor wheres Ben-
jamin Duvall lived, & all land I obought

of Thomas Lanham adjacent to Stony Harbor.

Zachariah Wade to Enoch ilagruder,
part or Stoney Harbor on north side of
Tinkers Run, which was devised to grantor
by will of his father Zachariah Jade, ...
100 acres

(llagruder receives parts of "2
Johns" from Thomas Lanham, BB#2:242,TT:641)

Zachariah Wade, testator: to son Zachariah,
all my part of Stony Harbor on north side
of linkers Run

Robert YYade, testator: to eldest son Zachary
all Stony Harbor on north side of Tinkers
Run, also 100 acrzs at lower end on south
side of whole tract, 700 acres totalj; son
Zachary is move in upon my decease. (will
notes that Robert Wade now lives at "Friend-
ship")

Patent for resurvey; Stoney Harbor. Originally
laid out for 350 acres (1670, to Zachariah
Wade, #16:26), now resurveyed for 754 acres;
addition of 378 acres surplus and 26 acres
free land.

Zachariah 'Vade, testator: to son Robert,
Stoney Harbor 350 acres, and Friendship
200 acres,
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FRINCE GEORGE'S COUNTY

V_‘W’ : . HISTCRIC SITES SUMMARY SHEEET

P.G. County Survey ¢ gip-1 Date ca. 1830

Building Nare _ Belleview (The Steed House)

Location 3210 Steed Rd. g, Clintom, Md.

Open to Publi yes X no

Belleview, also known as the Steed house, is a one-and-one-half
story frame gable roofed structure, three bays wide, with entrance
. In the central bay of the east (main) facade. There is a dormer
over each of the flanking windows. On the north end are two free-

standing brick chimneys with stone bases. Similar chimneys once rose

at the south gable end, but the west half of the south end has been
extended one additional bay, thefeby eliminating the westmost of the
two south chimneys; another eXterior:chimney'has been built at the
south half-gable end of this addition.

The house at Belleview war built during ﬁhe firet half of| the
nineteenth century by Lloyd i. Lowe. At the time of his death in
1851, he left his wife a life estate in Belleview - dwelling house,
kitchen, meat and fish house, yard, and garden; af'ter her death, the
farm was to be held in trust (by his son, John H. Lowe, or his
son-in-law, James Steed) for his grandson and namesake, Iive years
later, in 1856, the younger Lloyd M. Lowe sold it to his uncle; James
' Steed., Steed's descendants sold it out of the family 100 years
. later, ’

Several of the early outbuildings r:main standing on the

|
N grounds. The Steed family burial ground is to the east of the
! " house, '
t
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[7. DESCRIPTION

(Check One)
[ Excellent (3 Good & Foir ] Deterioroted O Ruins (O Unexposed
CONDITION (Check One) (Check One)
@-Ahered [ Uncltered ) Moved Originol Site

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (If known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The house is a one-and one-half story frame structure
with a pair of external chimneys at either end. The three
bay main (east) facade has a central doorway with transom
light. Flanking it are 6/6 double hung sash windows with
shutters. At the second floor, there are two dormer windows
with 6/6 double hung sash windows.

At the north end, there are two external chimneys with
stone foundations, one story bases, and free standing stacks.
Between the stacks are two windows at each floor level; they
are 4/4 double hung sash.

At the south end, an addition has been made to the
house. It is half the width of the house with a roof line
following the west slope of the roof line of the main block.
It, too, has an external end chimney. On the east side of the
south end wall is a chimney with one story base and free
standing stack; it has a pattern of glazed headers.

The rear (west) facade has been extended by the south
addition. It had a central door énd flanking windows; there
is an additional window to the south of the door. At the
second ,level, there are two window dormers and a large dormer
over the door that provides‘head room for the staircase.

In plan, the house has two rooms across the east front,
one entered directly from the pofch, and three rooms across
the west, a stair hall with rooms on either side. The south

addition is another room.
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West of the house are a number of outbuildings. Nearest the

‘house is a log meathouse. The logs are joined with saddle notches

%on the bottom side of the logs.

The building is sheathed with

vertical boards.

North of the meat house is a corn crib. It sits on stone

piers. The framing is of hewn logs and éimbers, mortised, tenoned
and pegged.

| To the west of these buildings are several barns; one of which
has a mortised, tenoned and pegged frame, the other having a braced

. frame jOiﬁed by nails. Both have members that are roughly shaped
h :

Q rather than hewn.

Northwest of the house is a large tobacco barn with hewn fram-

e

ing members, mortised, tenoned, and pegged together.
East of the house is a family cemetery for the Steed family.
Included are headstones for James M. Steed, Jr., born in Norfolk, Va.,

in 1807 and died in Prince George's County in 1890; and for his wife,

12N ¥ LS N

th , leonora Steed, born in Prince George's County in 1812, married to
e

James Steed in 1834, and died in 1888,
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10 Apr 1923
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Deed

CSIM#1:332
13 May 185
Deed -

CSM#1:220
13 May 1856
Deed

PC#1:457
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will
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1797
will

CHAIN O TITLE
BELLIVIZW
P.G.#81B-1

Deed of partition between five children

and heirs of John J. R. Steed, entitled to

the farm Belleview, of which he died pcs sessed;
107 acres on northwest side of Jinkers Branch
to be held jointly by Robert E. Steed,

Mary P. Steed and Helen Steed.

John J. R. Steed, testator; Belleview to
wife Ilary for 1life, then to children

James [I, Steed to son John J. R. Steed,
Bellevue, 400 acres more or less, same
land that grantor obtained from Lloyd I,
Lowe and trustee John H., Lowe by CSI#1:220
&332, same which Lloyd *, Lowe received by
will of his grandfather, Lloyd !l. Lowe.

Pohn E. Lowe to James il., Steed of
Norfolk, Va.; whereasLloyd #. Lowe devised
Belleview to his grandson of same name by
codicil to his will (PC#1:457),to be held in
trust by John H. Lowe, and whereas younger
L.l.Lowe has sold farm to James M. Steed,
now grantor (trustee) does convey aforesaid
Tarm to James II. Steed

Lloyd II. Lowe to James I, Steed; farm
Belleview which grantor obtained by will of
his grandfather, Lloyd M. Lowe.

Lloyd li. Lowe, testator: codicil(18 July
1849): Belleview farm to be operatzd by
son John F.M.Lowe for 7 years after death
of testator, then son Jonn H. Lowe shall
take over farm & hold in trust for g;; son,

vl I
Lloyd i, Lowe.(rarg %ggﬁagpsogo§{§ y Harbor,2 Johns,
Ann lMagruder Lowe, testator: in Chancery #3100
Barbara & Elizabeth Lowe testify that their .
mother (above) made will in 1797, never legally
witnessed, but their father Michael Lowe con-
sented to it; Ann Lowe died possessed of farm
435 acres(left to her by her father's will)
on Tinker's Branch, made up of Stony Harbor,
2 Johns and Lanham's Delight; she devises it
to her son Lloyd !I. Lowe.




T#1:238
8 Aug 1786
Will

RR:91
10 HMay 1760
Deed

#1:370
8 Apr 1745
Will

#13:512
2 Feb 1713
Will

DD#5 :587 -
3 Apr 1704
Patent

#9:16
13 May 1678

Will (Chas.Co.)

Chair of Tisl=z, coni'd
Selleview, P.G. +815-1

Znoch llagruder, testator: %o daughter Ann
Lowe,all that part of Stony Harbor wvhers Ben-
jamin Duvall lived, & all land I bought

of Thomas Lanham adgacsnt to Stony Harbor.

Zachariah Wade to Enoch ilagruder,
part of Stoney Harbor on north side of
Tinkers Run, which was devised to grantor
by will of his father Zachariah iade, ...
100 acres

(Magruder receives parts of "2
Johns" from Thomas Lanham, BB#2:242,7T:641)

Zachariah Wade, testator: to son Zachariah,
2ll my part of Stony Harbor on north side
of linkers Run

Robert ‘Vade, testator: to eldest son Zachary
all Stony Harbor on north side of !inkers
Run, also 100 acrass at lower end on south
side of whole tract, 700 acres toual, son
Zachary "is*ove in upon my decease. (will
notes that®Robert Vade now lives at "Friend-
ship")

Patent for resurvey; Stoney Harbor. Originally
laid out for 350 acres (1670, to Zachariah
Wade, #16:26), now resurveyed for 754 acres;
2ddition of 378 acres surplus and 26 acres
free land.

Zachariah Jade, testator: to son Robert,
Stoney Harbor 350 acres, and Friendship
200 acres,.
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3. Belleview Floor Plan. 1cst floor.
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